WestHaven Community  Services  DisTriCT

P.0. Box 2015 (446 B 6th Ave. Westhaven) Trinidad CA 95570 (707) 6770798 wesd@suddenlinkmail.com

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District will be held

Wednesday July 20, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. Due to the coronavirus pandemic, until further notice, this and upcoming WCSD
Board meetings will be held virtually using ZOOM
How to Submit Public Comment:

Members of the public may provide public comment before and during the meeting by sending email comments to the WCSD
Manager at prosenblatt.wcsd @suddenlinkmail.com Such email comments must identify the agenda item number in the subject line
of the email. The comments will be read into the record, with a maximum allowance of three minutes (approximately 500 words)
per individual comment, subject to the Board President's discretion. If a comment is received after an agenda item is heard, but
before the close of the meeting, the comment will be included as a part of the written record of the meeting but will not be read
into the record during the meeting.

Westhaven CSD regular board meeting: Zoom Meeting
Time: Wednesday July 20*" 2022 6:30 pm

Join Zoom Meeting
https:// usO2web.zoom.us/j/6164036579?pwd=M05xam1mTG82T2grVzFPV3pQVnFZQT09

Meeting ID: 616 403 6579
Passcode: 195570

1. CALL TO ORDER

2 PUBLIC COMMENT
Materials related to an item on this Agenda, including materials submitted to the Board after distribution of the Board Packets
are available for public inspection in the WCSD Office at 446 B Sixth Avenue.
Members of the public are invited to comment on any matter within the authority of the WCSD.
Comments may also be offered during the discussion of any item on the agenda.
Board discussion of matters not appearing on the published agenda is prohibited by law.

]

3. AMEND / APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS

4. RESOLUTION 2022.10 REGARDING AB361 REMOTE MEETING
4.1 Resolution 2022.10 Regarding AB 361 Remote Meeting Via Zoom

5. AMEND / APPROVE MINUTES
5.1 June, 15, 2022 - Regular meeting minutes. Discussion/Approval
5.2 June 29, 2022 - Special meeting minutes. Discussion/Approval
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS AND APPROVALS
6.1 Directors’ Report — monthly billing and collections — Discussion
6.2 Water consumption and Sales — Discussion
6.3 Income / Expense Report- Discussion of report format
6.4 Finance Officer’s Recommendations — Discussion
6.5 Treasurer’s Report and Recommendations — Discussion
6.6 June/July warrants — Discussion/Approval
7. MANAGER’S REPORT

73 Water loss 2 known leaks this month Discussion



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

UPDATE ON GRANT FUNDING AND RELATED ACTIVITES
8.1 DWR Small Community Drought Grant work proceeding. Discussion/Approval
8.2 Update on activities related to well drilling. Discussion/Approval

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM DEPT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
9.1 Update on progress of technical assistance grant for Water Plant from DFA. -Discussion

NORTH COAST RESOURCE PARTNERSHIP TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT TWO CREEKS CAPP

10.1 Update on Technical assistance grant for writing the Conceptual Area Protection Plan (CAPP) for the Two Creek
watershed to work with Mark Andre and BBW Discussion/Approval

INTERIM EMERGECNY INTERTIE AGREEMENT
11.1 Interim emergency intertie agreement between the City of Trinidad and Westhaven CSD Discussion/Approval

ORDINANCE 2022.1 ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL
12.1  Ordinance 2022.1 Establishing Regulations for Cross Connection Control. Discussion/Approval

CALIFORNIA’S NEW SHUT OFF PROTOCOLS

13.1 Review WCSD Ordinance 2021-3 Adopting a Water Conservation Program and Water Supply Emergency Ordinance.
Discussion/Approval

13.2 Resolution 2015-5 Implementing Water Conservation Measures as Mandated by the State Water Resources Control
Board. Discussion/Approval

GOVERNORS DROUGHT ORDER N-7-22 AND SB 552
14.1 Governors drought order N-7-22. Discussion/Approval
14.2 DWR SB 552 notification. Discussion/Approval

RETURN TO IN PERSON MEETINGS
15.1 Return to in person meetings Discussion/Approval

DISCUSSION OF PHILOSOPHICAL, POLITICAL AND META ISSUE ASPECTS OF THE DISTRICT’S EXISTENCE AND OPERATION
16.1 Discussion of philosophical, political and meta issue aspects of the District's existence and operation Discussion

ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

ADJOURN

Regular Meetings of the Board occur on the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 6:30 Pm. The next Regular Meeting will be August 17, 2022 and will be held via zoom
This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950.
Posting locations are: 1) WCSD Office; 2) Westhaven Fire Hall and online at the Westhaven CSD website @ westhavencsd.org

The Westhaven CSD will make reasonable effort to accommodate the participation of persons with disabilities.
If you require such accommodation, contact the WCSD office at 677-0798 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.




4_

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY. RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE
OF EMERGENCY BY AB 361 PASSED 9-20-2021AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE
MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD JULY 20, 2022 to AUGUST 17, 2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT
PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the Westhaven Community Services District is committed to preserving and nurturing public
access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors: and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Westhaven Community Services District’s legislative bodies are open and
public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963 ). so that any member of the
public may attend, participate. and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(¢e), makes provisions for remote teleconferencing
participation in meetings by members of a legislative body. without compliance with the requirements of
Government Code section 54953(b)(3). subject to the existence of certain conditions: and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the
safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code section
8558:; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident. threat of disaster. or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological. or human-caused disasters: and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or reccommended measures to
promote social distancing, or. the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health
and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District. specifically as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. the
Governor proclaimed a state of emergency on March 4, 2020, in accordance with the section 8625 of the
California Emergency Services Act. and the state of emergency remains in effect, and

WHEREAS as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Humboldt County Health Officer has imposed and has
recommended measures to promote social distancing as more particularly set forth in his August 6. 202 1. Order.

among other prior orders and guidance; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the Covid 19 pandemic, and, social distancing orders
has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are
likely to be beyond the control of services. personnel, equipment. and facilities of the District. and desires to
proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of
California and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency. the Board of Directors does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of the Westhaven Community Services District shall conduct their meetings without
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by
subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide
the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953: and



WHEREAS Meeting agendas are posted at the district office and Fire Hall bulletin boards and online via the
districts website www.westhavencsd.org and are open to all via Zoom. .

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WESTHAVEN COMMIUNTIY SERVICES
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by
this reference.

Section 2. Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local emergency now exists
throughout the District, and meeting in person pose a high potential of health risk.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby ratifies the
Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency. effective as of its issuance date of 9-
17-2021

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The staff and General Manager and legislative bodies of the
Westhaven Community Services District are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to
carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in
accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and
shall be effective until the 17" of August, 2022 or such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent
resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the
legislative bodies of the Westhaven Community Services District may continue to teleconference without
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services
District, this 20th day of July, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
William Verick. President
Westhaven Community Services District
ATTEST:

Roxanne Levang. Secretary
Westhaven Community Services District



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes ltem % 1

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2022

1. CALL TO ORDER
Board Vice President Cline called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM. In attendance were:
Board Members: Cline, Hankin, Swisher, Llanos & Verick (by phone),
Absent. None
Staff: Rosenblatt, Levang & Whitlow-Hewett
Guests:  Elaine Weinreb

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Weinreb said her neighbors are concerned about the different things that are happening along
Westhaven Drive. She asked to casually be informed what the district is doing so she can
reassure her neighbors. Rosenblatt said we will be surveying East Westhaven Drive down to 6" &
5" Avenues and Kalstrom. Discussion ensued on ways to keep the community informed.

3. AMEND / APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
Delete Item #16, it is not needed.

Hankin moved to approve the order of agenda items as amended by deleting item #16. Seconded
by Cline; all approved.

4. RESOLUTION 2022-9 REGARDING AB361 REMOTE MEETING
4.1 Resolution 2022-9 Regarding AB361 Remote Meeting Via Zoom

Swisher moved to approve Resolution 2022-9 Remote Meeting. Seconded by Llanos: all
approved.

5. AMEND / APPROVE MINUTES
5.1 May 18, 2022 regular meeting minutes
Amend minutes as follows:
e Page 8, Item 14.1, first line, second sentence add “of” in the sentence that read needs a
couple of edits.
e Page 8, Item 14.1, fourth line change the word but to put.

Cline moved to approve May 18, 2022 regular meeting minutes as amended. Seconded by
Llanos; all approved.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS, DISCUSSION AND APPROVALS
6.1 Director’'s Report-monthly billings and collections - discussion
Board packets contained Directors report. Total May, 2022 water sales were $21,039.47, and total
receivables were $24,673.29. Llanos questioned water leaks. Rosenblatt said a couple leaks were
identified and fixed.

6.2 Water Consumption and Sales - Board packets contained Water Consumption and Billings-
Commodity Charges Only report. May, 2022 gallons billed 417,260; average gallon per day per
meter readings 86; per person 39, average monthly charge per accounts $34.36; total monthly
charges $7,872; monthly deviation from budget -$472. Cline commented that we are close to the
budgeted amounts. Hankin commented on the low number under the column “Average Gal/Day
per person at 2.20. It was discussed that the 2.20 per person in household amount came from the
census. Llanos commented that from November until now there are 7 more meters with zero
readings. Rosenblatt explained that many homes are only lived in part of the year.

June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting
Page 1



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes Item &1

6.3 Income & Expense Report — discussion

Board packets contained an Income & Expense report for May, 2022. Total income $17,964. total
expense $19,694, with a net operating income of -$1,730.

Hankin expressed concern for what the actual water sales income is. According to the report the
Districts net operating income is -$6872. Levang and Cline will review the report and meet with
Hankin with the results.

6.4 Finance Officer's Recommendations — No recommendations

6.5 Treasurer's Report and Recommendations — discussion

Board packets contained a copy of the May, 2022 Treasurer's report. Account balances were as
follows: Capital Reserves $231,123.74; Operating Reserves $52,293.24;: DWR Reserve CD
$28,899.94; DWR Loan Savings $6626.39; Checking Account as of 6/8//2022 $28,762.50. No
discussion.

6.6 November/December Warrants — discussion/approval

The board questioned the $740.87 spent on toner. Staff explained that toner was ordered for
three printers, the toner inventory was depleted printing the annual newsletter and water quality
report. Check # 7066 needs to be corrected from $1,545 to $15.45.

Cline moved to approve warrants as corrected for #'s 7054 through 7076, one Federal payroll tax
deposit and one State payroll tax deposit, totaling $16,752.25. Seconded by Hankin; all approved.

7. MANAGER’S REPORT
7.1 Water Loss increased from 2.7 GPM in April to 7.5 GPM in May for 38.4% of total production
of 840,260 gallons. There are no known system leaks.
Board packets contained a summary table of 13 months water loss history. May 2022 water loss
is at 38.4%, average water loss in the last 13 months is 23.5%. Rosenblatt reported fixing a couple
leaks on the old poly pipe. He said he plans on applying for grant funds to replace the poly pipe
waterlines. Rosenblatt said well flow data reduced from last couple of drought years but up from
last fall. Stream flow also is impacted by the drought. Discussion of how spring rains may affect
stream flow.

8. UPDATE ON GRANT APPLICATION FUNDING AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
8.1 The DWR Small Community Drought Grant work is proceeding. Rosenblatt reported that there
are a lot of moving parts to get the permits renewed.

8.2 Update on activities related to well drilling. Rosenblatt reported putting out an RFP for well
drillers. He has heard back from one driller and expects to receive one more proposal. He is
finalizing what the County expects of us to get an emergency permit to proceed with the waterline
replacement. He said he is getting planning assistance and working with an expert on the Trinidad
area plan component of the Humboldt County general plan in the hope of getting a clear picture
for our waterline size and hydrant spacing in order to be in compliance with the States waterworks
standards and fire codes. Because we're in the renewal phase with the coastal permits for the well
drilling we are allowed to proceed with the drilling. Llanos asked if we have an ETA from Tom
Warnock. Rosenblatt said he needs to do some archaeological digging first, and review repair
logs to identify where the existing waterline is. Hankin said he spoke with Warnock, regarding the
grant budget and bids for the construction coming in higher then what was budgeted due to supply
chain issues. The question is if too high how would the District pay. Warnock said that the State
usually won’t provide more funds to finish the projects but they are good at letting you change the
scope of the project so can cover the well drilling. Llanos felt it was worth talking to someone in
case the driller bids come in too high and we can't make the cuts to pay for the well drilling. What
are our other options? We don’t want to give money back to the State. Llanos recollection from
the meeting is that we need to move quickly on this.

June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting

Page 2



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes ltem &, 1

8.3 City of Trinidad Multi-benefit grant emergency intertie. In the board packet was the draft of an
agreement between Trinidad and WCSD. There is a council meeting either on 12" or the 19" of
July. Our board meeting is July 20. Elaine pointed out an error in the grant agreements on page
36, the address is incorrect. Rosenblatt requested formalizing the committee of himself, Llanos,
and Hankin so they can be authorized to negotiate with the City of Trinidad. Hankin wants to meet
with the City of Trinidad to discuss the agreement. There has been a debate with Trinidad on who
should be in charge of the intertie. Trinidad wants to be in charge, but because WCSD engineers
drew up the intertie work plan WCSD wants to be in charge.

Cline moved to approve the formation of the committee including Rosenblatt, Llanos and Hankin for
the purpose of negotiating agreements with the City of Trinidad. Seconded by Llanos; all approved.

9 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FROM DEPT OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (DFA)
9.3 Update on progress of the technical assistance grant for the water plant from DFA.
Rosenblatt reported that he had a meeting with the State DFA, they are days away from approving
additional funding. Rosenblatt is hopeful that he can submit a grant application before the end of
the year to build the new water plant.

10 NORTH COAST RESOURCE PARTNERSHIP TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT TWO
CREEKS CAPP
10.1Update on technical assistance grant for writing the Conceptual Area Protection Plan (CAPP)
for the Two Creek watershed to work with Mark Andre and BBW. Rosenblatt said they are in the
mapping phase and should have a draft of the plan soon. He is meeting with FIS and a person
from BBW in the next few weeks. This project couldn’t be going better.

11. HIRING GRANT ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANCE
11.1The General Manager proposes hiring Don Allan, local grant administration expert, to assist
with the DWR grant. Costs will be paid through the grant. Allan will be hired as a contractor. Don
Allan has been busy working on Supervisor Madrone’s campaign. Now that the election is over
he will have more time. WCSD needs to draft an agreement.

12. 2022-2023 BUDGET
12.1 Discussion of the 2022-2023 budget. There will be a special meeting/public hearing 6:30
p.m. on June 29, 2022 to approve the 2022-2023 budget.

13 MOVE FUNDS FROM CAPITAL RESRVES TO CHECKING ACCOUNT FOR GRANT
PAYMENTS
13.1Move funds from capital reserves to the checking account for reoccurring grant expenses.
Money ultimately will be reimbursed by grants.- Discussion/approval
There was brief discussion on how much to move from the capital reserves.

Hankin moved to transfer $60,000 from the capital reserves to the checking account. Seconded
by Verick; all approved.

14 LEASE RENEWAL FOR WCSD OFFICE

14.1 Lease renewal for the WCSD office. Rosenblatt reported that the WVFD board approved
accepting the renewal of a 5 year lease. Rosenblatt is unsure what they are committing to past
that. WCSD sent the WVFD the signed lease and a letter. They sent a letter back but did not
sign the lease. There was discussion on how to proceed. Verick said that interpersonal
relationship with the WVFD is important, however their not signing the agreement does not
mean that the District needs to do anything. WCSD is in possession of the office and under the
contract has the place for the defined rent for the next five years at least. The only reason
WCSD might need to do anything is if the WVFD tries to evict us. Verick said that would be very

June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting
Page 3



WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes Item & 1

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

unlikely. It was decided that Levang would follow up on the additional ensured documentation
and make sure WVFD receives a copy. Hankin offered to write a letter.

LAFCO RESPONSE REGARDING RANCHERIA PIPELINE AND POSSIBLE ADDITIONAL
SERVICE EXTENSION’S

156.1 LAFCO response regarding Rancheria pipeline and possible additional service
extensions. Hankin reported that he requested a meeting with LAFCO to discuss if individuals
could request Humboldt Bay Mutual Water District (HBMWD) services. HBMWD is a wholesale
distributor so only organizations can request water. Baker Ranch Mutual has expressed an
interest in emergency water service. LAFCO reassured us that they can'’t service within
established district boundaries. Another interesting issue was raised regarding interties for
emergency purposes. The Director of HBMWD has shown a lack of interest in providing that
service to water districts.

GOVERNOR’S DROUGHT ORDER

16.1 Governor's drought order: Currently for urban water suppliers. Rosenblatt brought this
up because of SB 552. Currently it is for urban water suppliers only but expects that things will
come up that relate to our District. Verick suggested steps to take before to get everything keyed
up to respond quickly if we receive an order. It was noted that the District already has done that
with the recently amended Ordinance 2021-3 Adopting a Water Conservation Program and
Water Supply Emergency Ordinance.

CALIFORNIA’S NEW SHUT OFF PROTOCOLS

174 New protocols from the State of California for water shutoffs. The General Manager is
working on bringing the District into compliance. Rosenblatt said that he is still digesting SB 998.
We have already negotiated with customers for payment plans and hope to come up with a new
shut off policy. Hankin offered to review our existing policy and suggest changes. On next
month’s agenda and to review and potentially amend the current shut off protocols.

RETURN TO IN PERSON MEETINGS

18.1 Return to in-person meetings. Verick reported that this morning in the New York Times
they said that Covid in Humboldt County has plateaued 39 cases per 100,000 per day. The
group agreed to continue meeting via Zoom.

DISCUSSION OF PHILOSOPHICAL, POLITICAL AND META ISSUE ASPECTS OF THE
DISTRICT’S EXISTENCE AND OPERATION

19.1 Discussion of philosophical, political and meta issue aspects of the District's existence
and operation. No discussion

ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
e California’s New Shut Off Protocols
Review WCSD Resolution 2013-6 Establishing Billing and Collection Procedures for
Water Service and Procedures for Disconnection and Suspension of Water Service

ADJOURN
Cline adjourned the meeting at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roxanne Levang
WCSD Secretary

June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting

Page 4



52
WCSD Regular Meeting Minutes

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Special Meeting Minutes
June 29, 2022

1. CALL TO ORDER
Board President Verick called the meeting to order at 6:28 PM. In attendance were:
Board Members: Verick, Hankin, Swisher, Cline & Llanos
Absent:  None
Staff: Rosenblatt & Levang
Guests:  None

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
None at this time

3. ADOPTION OF OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
3.1 Resolution 2022-7 Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 - Discussion/Approval
3.2 Resolution 2022-8 Rates for Water Service - Discussion/Approval
Verick asked if there had been any comments from customers. Rosenblatt said there had
been no protest from customers. Cline pointed out corrections on both Resolutions. Levang
commented that the corrections had already been made since printing out the board copies.
There was no further discussion.

Verick moved to approve Resolution 2022-7 Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.
Seconded by Hankin; all approved

Verick moved to approve Resolution 2022-8 Rates for Water Service. Seconded by Swisher:
all approved

4. ADJOURN
Verick adjourned the meeting at 6:38 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roxanne Levang
WCSD Secretary

Approved May 48, 2022
Page 1



6/29/2022

Westhaven CSD

Water Pumped This Month

Water Sold This Month
Water Loss

11:00:38AM

Directors Report

1,026,300 Gallons
627,530 Gallons
398,770 Gallons

Water Loss (%) 38.86 %
Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 24.517.30 232
Total Late Charge 90.94 53
Total Adjustments 11.06 3
Total Current Charges 24,619.30 232
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 4.592.20 54
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 1.631.98 19
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 3.062.44 9
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -8.097.14 54
Total Receivables 25,808.78 232
Total Receipts On Account 23.476.23 184
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 0.00 13
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 0.00 13
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters
Average Usage For Active Meters 2,670 235
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 105.68 232

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons
Over 50.000 0 0
40.001-50.000 0 0
30.001-40.000 0 0
20.001-30.000 0 0
10.001-20.000 2 20.960)
8.001-10.000 4 35.420
6.001-8.000 12 85.860
4.001-6.000 39 187.280
2.001-4.000 75 220.370
1-2.000 73 77.640
Zero Usage 30 0
Total Meters 235 627.530

Westhaven Water Association

100.00

% Of Usage

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3.34
5.64
13.68
29.84
35.12
12.37
0.00

Caed

Y% Of Sales

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.87
3.39
8.66
22:32
33.39
23.29

7.08

100.00



WATER CONSUMPTION AND BILLINGS - COMMODITY CHARGES ONLY ITEM 6.2
Annual adjustments to the commodity rates involve estimation of anticipated water use.

This report tracks billings as compared to budgeted averages based on all meters showing any use.
It is not weighted to anticipate seasonal variations in water use.
Adjustments for reported customer leaks have not been included in the monthly totals.

USAGE CHARGES
GPD = Gallons per day Avg persons per household: 2.20
AVG
TOTAL CHARGE DEVIATION
DAYS GALLONS ACTIVE GPD GPD per GPD per MONTHLY PER FROM CUMMULATIVE
2022-23 BILLED BILLED METERS BILLED METER PERSON CHARGES ACCOUNT BUDGET DEVIATION
JUNE 33 627,530 202 19,016 94 43 $ 10026 S 4963 $ 1465 $ 1,465
JuLY . . . g - e .
AUG - - - - - 8 -
SEPT 2 5 - . - 8 -
ocT - - - : = $ -
NOV . . - - - 3 -
DEC s : . - - 8 -
JAN . : . . - 8 i
FEB - . - - -8 -
MAR - . s 3 -8 .
APR - 2 - - - 8 -
MAY ‘ - - - - 8 -
”°’;"",’é’ 33.0 627,530 202 19,016 94 43 § 10026 § 49.63 § 1,465
Total 627,530 (gal) $ 10,026 $ 1465 $ 1,465
Leak Adjustment - (gal $ -
Cummulative Leak _ $ N
Adjustment
Net 627,530 (After Leak Adjustments) $ 10,026 $ 1,464.83
BUDGETED ANNUAL COMMODITY INCOME: § 102,729
BUDGETED COMMODITY PER MONTH $8,561
BUDGETED COMMODITY PER PERSON PERMONTH: § 41.96
SOLD TO DATE TOTAL BILLINGS TO DATE
2022-2023 627,530 = 2022-2023 $10,026 =
2021-2022 793,200 OF 21-22 2021-2022 $12,069 OF 21-22
2021-2022
JUNE 28 793,200 205 28,329 138 63 $ 12,069 $ 59 $§ 3508 $ 3,508
JuLy 28 612,060 206 21,859 106 48 $ 9314 § 45 § 754 § 4,262
AUG 34 773,350 209 22,746 109 49 $ 11,702 $ 56 $ 3142 $ 7,404
SEPT 28 586,540 205 20,948 102 46 S 8874 S 43 § 313 § 7,717
ocT 29 519,020 207 17,897 86 39§ 7846 S 38 $ (714) $ 7,003
NOV 33 536,010 207 16,243 78 3 $ 8161 S 39§ (399) 6,603
DEC 29 446,110 199 15,383 77 3 $§ 6719 § 34 $ (1842) § 4,761
JAN 30 529,770 203 17,659 87 40 § 8065 § 40 $ (496) $ 4,266
FEB 32 519,060 201 16,221 81 37 $ 7866 $ 39 5 (694) S 3,571
MAR 30 533,550 201 17,785 88 40 $ 8118 § 40 $ (442) 3,129
APR 27 454,630 200 16,838 84 38 $ 6917 § 35 $ (1643) $ 1,486
MAY 30 517,260 200 17,242 86 39 $ 7872 $ 39§ (689) $ 797




%0°00T 4 Zov'or vov‘ov 0 L98°€E L98'E
%0001 v 00002 0002 0 £99T L99°T
%0°00T ¢ z0v'9z 00%'9T 0 00z’ 002
v9S‘LL- L'y L'y
%¥ LOT [474°)" €90°02¢ S0E9€T 0918 S0SLT §99'ST
%00 000°0T- 000°0T 0 0 0 0
%666 8L1- 668'8ET TTL'8ET S9LT SLS'TT Ove'eT
%668 806- €006 S60'8 €0¢- 0SL VA4
%V 19T S6°8T ovL'TT S89°0¢ v0SC 8L6 8v'e
%S'STT v18°S 12S'LE GEE'EY 86L LTTE ST6'E
%L'9TT v89°1 860°0T 8Lt (01749 4] 18€T
%9'TET 588 208C L89°E LS8C 144 060°€
%6'T0T LLT'Y ¥95°022 TvL'vTe 8CE'T- Lvz'ze 61602
%00 vLL 0 SvLL 0 0 0
%0991 681C 6TE'E 80S'S €S LLT (0133
%9°00T Izt SvZ'Lte | 6SY'8TT 78€'T- TL6'TT 685°0C
19bpng Japun 19bpng zz0z 19 196png Zzoz aunp
310 % 370 (44114 aunpf niyy  punisAQ Alyyuop
aunp iy Lzoz Aine
Lz, Inr
IAILVINANND INT¥END
270 d{unrjose
poday asuadx3 / awodu| 1LZ0Z-0Z0Z A4
€9 NIl J213S1Q S991A13S AJUnwiwon uaAeyisap

asuadx3 419yYjQ |ejoL
aAlesay |eyde)

ueo] yMd
asuadx3 1ayjQ/ienden

awoosu| BunesadQ 39N

asuadx3 |ejo)

*qlIu0) SaAIRsaY 3unesadQ

|B4BUID) 1§ DAIIRIISIUIWPY
SJUN0JJY JawWo3sn)
uonnNqsIq g uoIssIWsuel |
juswWieal] 1918/

3uidwing

Aiddns jo a2inog

asuadx3y

awoou) |ejo|
spung diNOD 1S
S80IAIBS Ja)epn
S3|eS 4918
awodu|

139dN4gd ONILVY3dO

Z0v'9Y

000°02

Z0r'9t

€90°02¢

000°0L

668'8€1
€00'6
ovL'LL
X4 WA
86001
208'¢C

996992

0

6TES

LY9'€97
jobpng

jenuuy



‘1senbai uay) yim Aldwod o} paseyoind sem Jsjew v/8z$ v I8Ny pues au) je mol ssedAq ay) Jsjew em pajsanbal SjIPIIAA B US4 g

‘WO JO BJBIS 3y} 0} PaUIN}al 8Q ||IM PUB SJUNOIOE ANP jsed JBYJ0 UO Pasn 8q JOUURD Spuny asay) ey}
Buipueysiapun Aw st} "Zz0z/0€/9 18ye |Iny U pred siawojsno asoy) asnesaq sjwAd o) paldde Jou sem ZzZ'vh/$ 2Z0Z/0S/9 JO Se seouejeq anp jsed sjunodoe
Jawoisnd uo sjuswAed axeLwW 0} PasN dIam SpuUNy ISNEOS] SWODUI SIIBS IBJEM Ul SI LHE'Z$ “LO'9LL'ES Y02y [ejo) “SjwAd Jawoisnd 1oy Spuny QIAOD SONMS z

911[BO $9'0Z9$ 0} anp yBbly 1 JusWIESI J3jeM ZZ0Z Uer ,

"AjeA ay) Buissaooe @ ‘8AY PAIYL 8E9 B 9AY Uiy 9L/ e siiedal) 1oedwod g (jyyoeg ‘siledal yes| 1a}em 1oy Sa0Y € SjeAeox 08°0v22$
Biagpung ¥9 zz0z ‘aunp ‘81/1 UO Xea| 000} $ UBABYISSAWUIQ 62/2ZL €' 22Ze$ Biagpung Yo syes)
J31BM ZZ0T "UB AV W19 R AY Ui/ Je S]] Jajem o} 009Z¢$ B1agpunsyo pue 0L L0y9 $ edeosyues oyoed pred LZ0zZ ‘9o p5z$ uswaoe|dal asinap mojoeg
pue :0Gzz$ Jo Bunsa) mopoeq pue yes| aul| Jajem ulew Jiedal 0} 67 6pGES Pled sem Blagpungyo asnedsaq Jaquiaidas ul JAA0 SI UOHNGUISI 9 UOISSIWSUR) i
€
‘Joafoud yueid ayj oy soueape Buussuibul 1o} 399d 0} 000'8$ (dx3/ou) JoBpng BunesadO uo moys Jou sa0p) ‘eI V1 Japun A4 "

‘s19julid sa1y} ||e 104 paseyoind sem touo) asnesaq ybiy sem saljddns 20140 pue dwo) SISNOM £2-220Z Pred 67| 1¥'2$ 0}
anp JaAo st asuadxa uiwpy Aepy ‘swniwaid [eaipaw dw3 g JOd UBl @ 93 PIEd ‘SOXE] JUBWISSASSE pue $a8) diysiaquiai [enuue pauea pied |Z0z Jaquwaoag
'9€62$ 'dwoo s1axiop) [enuue pue pred sem zgae$ su| Ajjqer g Auadoid jenuue ay) asneosaq | Z0z ‘AINF JO YIUOW By} Ul JOAO SEM [BIBUS) R uIwpy
‘sabejuadiad 19bpnq |enjoe
108|431 Aj9jeinooe alow pinom syunowe 1abpnq jo abejusoiad ay) jeys os |e10) 196png woly (Zoy'9pe) sesuadxa layio/enden Bunoenqgns ejnwioy pabuey) ¢
1S90 Joday asuadxy g awodu|

7 98e4



9L0'65$ = %52 X ¥90'02z$ 19bpng bunessdo zz0z/L20z

(lenuey sainpadold |elouBUI4 WOJ4) SPUN SAIBSaY

lended ayj o} pajnquiuod aq Aew snjdins 186pnq Buneiado [ej0) 8y} JO %Gz JO SAISSI WNWIUIW B UIBJUIBW O} JUSIOWNS :UOKNGLIUOD Sanlasay Bunesado .

4eaf |easly Jo pus je spew Aj|e2110)SIY SUCINGLIIUOD dAIBSAY (JENUUBI S2INP00.d [EDIUBUIH WOJS) UOHNGLIUOD
lInj e Buiyew juanaid sjjejloYs anuaAal pajoadxaun 1o $asuadxa JoLISI USSIOJUN SSBjUN Bpew aq PInoys pPue 000‘0Z$ 24 IIBYS SUONNGLIUO) Saaiasay (endes,

ZZ0Z/SLIL 30 se aduejeg Bunjaayn

(92'20%'9z$ 1ejo) |enuue)
€2°0022$ Jo Bunjoayo woy

1WAd |enuuy-1was Zz0zZ/T/€ S6'002°€T S
usodap Alyjuop onewony
JWAd [enuuy-Iwas TZ0Z/Z/6 $6°002°€T $
91ep 03 15343 ZZOT 94°ST S
1S9491U) TZ0Z 89'¥PT$
159491 ZZ02/TE/E 8T’ THS
1594931 ZZOT/ST/T 90°0€$
159431 TZ/ST/0T 8L'TES
1S3I301 T2/ST/L 85°Tv$ « 0000l $
020Z/0€/6 papua 19uenb Joj sem Ajuno)
3Y1 WOy PIAIadaL aAeY am Jodas Ajub 1se| 3y 310N
SO'EYT'97S elpAy 10 12/91/L
1202/1/1 SETS6'VTS « 00002 $
3Iva ol 31va ol 3AVIN 39 OL 13A
STVMVEAHLIM S11S0d3a SNOILNGIYLNOD
Ald Ald Ald

S'9 # W3l

€105 enbdwn Juno2oy Bujoayn ¥8°0£9°9%
$801N0Say JBJeAN Jo 1daQg
0166°002'¢L$ Jo sjuswAhed gy9Q enbdwn Buines
[enuuy-1wag Joj sejejnwnody  sbBulaeg ueo ] YMA 000£0°0 89'928'8$
20z Ihun - ueoj sy}  gg9gz enbdwn go
JO W3} By} J0j BAISSBI Ul ploH  8A18Say 0D ¥MA  0000S 0 95°206'82%
G00-ZL-91 # 4IV
aniesay Bunesado  000¥2 0 vZ'€62'25%
009Z pun4 09 wnH
sant9say eyded 008691 TR TANRTAS
NOILNSIY1INOD NOILVOO1 ETNZY JONVIVE
a3laoang 3dAL IN3INNND
INE
Z220¢Z aunp

Joday s Jainsead)

10141S1d S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD NIAVHLSIM



Item 6.6

WESTHAVEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Warrants June 15, 2022 - July 20, 2022

Number|Date Amount To Whom Purpose

7077| 6/16/2022( $§  639.89 |K. Martin Payroll 6/1-6/15/22

7078| 6/16/2022| $  731.73 |[M. Whitlow-Hewett Payroll 6/1-6/15/22

7079| 6/16/2022| $ 1,808.36 |P. Rosenblatt Payroll 6/1-6/15/22

7080| 6/16/2022] $  660.01 |R. Levang Payroll 6/1-6/15/22

7081| 6/16/2022| $  305.00 [North Coast Labs Outside lab services

7082| 6/20/2022| $ 7.84 |R. Levang Reimburse for new Open/Closed sign

7083| 6/22/2022| $ 3,773.61 |CCCU 2021 IRA contribution for Rosenblatt

7084| 6/22/2022| $ 169.41 [Cardmember Services  |VISA-June dental premium $133.58/$35.83

7085| 6/22/2022| $ 2,120.82 [Blue Shield July Medical premium $1783.34/$337.48

EDD| 6/22/2022| $  295.25 |EDD June State tax deposit

EFTPS| 6/22/2022| $ 2,198.80 |EFTPS June Federal tax deposit

7086| 6/27/2022| $  312.00 [USPS Stamps, including quarterly mailing

7087 7/1/2022|$  777.25 |K. Martin Payroll 6/16-6/30/2022

7088| 7/1/2022( $  685.17 [M. Whitlow-Hewett Payroll 6/16-6/30/2022

7089| 7/1/2022| $ 1,847.16 |P. Rosenblatt Payroll 6/16-6/30/2022

7090| 7/1/2022| $ 632.29 |R. Levang Payroll 6/16-6/30/2022

7091| 7/5/2022| $ 473.00 |Am.Water Works Assoc |Membership dues 9/1/2022-8/31/2023

7092| 7/5/2022| $ 138.62 |AT&T Plant telephone 6/20-7/19/2022
$10,580 DWR Wells prep/$2,240.80 Excavate 3
hole for water leak repairs. Backfill & compact
(repairs at 716 4th Ave & 638 Third Ave. &

7093| 7/5/2022| $ 12,820.80 |GR Sundberg accessing the valve)

7094| 7/5/2022| $ 971.85 |Mendes Supply Chemicals
$20.50 Seal ring & oil filler cap for the water
pump/$9.64 Hearing protector for when running

7095 7/5/2022| $ 30.14 [Miller Farms the pump

7096| 7/5/2022| $  565.00 [North Coast Labs Outside lab services

7097| 7/5/2022( $  765.72 |PG&E Plant $501.10, Well $213.82, Office $50.80

7098| 7/5/2022| $ 4,960.97 [SDRMA 2022-2023 Property/Liability package program

7099| 7/5/2022| $ - |Thrifty Supply Co.

7100| 7/5/2022| $ 2,974.87 |USA Blue Book Bypass flow meter for sand filters, req by CDFW

7101| 7/5/2022| $ 230.21 |Valley Pacific Petroleum |[June Fuel

7102| 7/5/2022 $ - |Void

7103 7/7/12022| $ 53.88 |B&B Portable Toilets Service 5/29-6/25/22 (TA Grant)

7104| 7/7/2022| $ 8.58 |McK Ace Hardware Meter for sand filter

7105| 7/7/12022( $ - |Void Void

7106 7/7/2022| $ 35.54 |Thomas Home Ctr Shovel and supplies
Restocking service line repair parts/full circle

7107| 7/7/2022| $  420.98 |Thrifty Supply Co. clamps

7108| 7/7/2022| $ 140.03 [Suddenlink July office telephone & Internet

7109| 7/12/2022| $  450.00 |WVFD July office rent

7110| 7/15/2022| $  544.68 |K. Martin Payroll 7/1-7/15/2022

7111] 7/15/2022| $  525.66 |M. Whitlow-Hewett Payroll 7/1-7/15/2022

7112| 7/15/2022| $ 1,847.16 |P. Rosenblatt Payroll 7/1-7/15/2022

7113 7/15/2022| $  690.20 |R. Levang Payroll 7/1-7/15/2022

7114| 7/15/2022| $ - |Void Void

7115| 7/15/2022| $ 3.04 |R. Levang Mileage reimbursement for going to post office

Total $45,615.52 Checking Account Balance as of 7/152021

$6,630.84




WESTHAVEN CSD « MANAGER’S REPORT

JULY 2022

71 Water Loss

ITEM 7.1

Water loss increased from 7.5 gpm in May to 8.3 gpm in June for 38.7% of total production of 1,023,540 gallons 2 known

system leaks Discussion

MONTHLY MONTHLY MONTHLY

FROM JULY 2003 PRODUCED SOLD LOST %LOSS OF PRODUCTION SOLD LOSS
GPM GPM GPM WATER GALLONS GALLONS GALLONS
PRODUCED -
JUNE 2022 21.5 13.2 8.3 38.7 1,023,540 627,530 396,010
AVG. ALL 21 15 6 28 930,895 598,710 278,581
24 MO AVG. 18 14 4 23 792,785 602,610 190,176
13 MO AVG. 18.2 13.3 4.8 253 785862.5 572930.0 212932.5
MINIMUM MONTH 11.2 10.0 1.1 6.8 488,090 446,110 43,080
EVER DEC 2018 DEC 2018 SEPT 2021 SEPT 2021 APR 2017 SEPT 2021
MAXIMUM MONTH 34.8 27.0 19.9 61.8 1,523,405 850,410 916,340
EVER JUL2004  JUL2003 NOV 2016 NOV 2016 JUL 2004 NOV 2016
AVG. LOSS %
SINCE DECEMBER 2016 50,962,343 20 11,181,369
13 MONTH TOTALS 10,216,212 25 2,768,122
SINCE OCT 2021 Submission of DWR Drought grant 6,981,742 31 2,298,802
50.0 -
June=83cpm 13 MONTH WATER LOSS HISTORY
45.0
AVG. = 4.8 GPM JUNE 21.5 GPM / \
40.0 AVG. =18.ZGPM \\ 7\
350 —JUNE=13.2 GPM JUNE 38.7% /\
i AVG. = 13.3 GPM AVG. = 25.3% \ /
80 —
> ~ HIGHEST = 19.9 GPM / \ /
g‘ .s:%.LOWEST =1.1 GPM / \ /
Bo S e .
&J \//—-—"“\\ ﬁ/ \\ B 4;;/ =
65 §\ —_— T — e ———
i, i \// N\ -
0.0
m@’\ N & W§> m&\ o) ) 159\ %&\ Q«Q{L C’Qﬂ} o . s m@?v ms}
: A Q " ' F A
\y‘” & \@\\% & \0%8“ @‘b&\‘ ; \\Q,é“ e‘\& Sl ‘&O* & o \ov\‘”
N < N & <
—— WATER PRQ‘STJCED @ @ WATERSOLD ~ =—WATER LOSS = PERCENT LOSS
Annual Data DATE GPM Stream flow monthly mean gpm average MONTH GPM
WELL FLOW 6/9/16 8.3 gpm 7/16 52.9 gpm
Daily Flow 7/17 9.1 gpm 7/17 82.4 gpm
7/12/18 7.0 gpm 7/18 49 gpm
7/12/19 7.5 gpm 7/19 32 gpm South and Tributary on
7/12//20 5.5 gpm 7/20 40 gpm
7/12/21 5.5 gpm 7/21 35 gpm

7/12//22 5.7 gpm

7/12/22 33 gpm (Day) all collectors on



|TeM 3.1

INTERIM MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Between City of Trinidad
and

Westhaven Community Services District

For the Design, California Environmental Quality Act Compliance,
Permitting, Construction and Operation of the Trinidad — Westhaven
Emergency Intertie Project

This Interim Memorandum of Understanding For the Design, California
Environmental Quality Act Compliance, Permitting, Construction and Operation of the
Trinidad-Westhaven Emergency Intertie Project (this “MOA™ or “Agreement”), is made
and entered on this __ day of , 2022, by and between the City of Trinidad
(hereinafter “City”) and the Westhaven Community Services District (hereinafter
“District”). Collectively, the City and District shall be referred to as ‘Parties’.

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, situations may arise due to pipeline failures or other
emergencies where one of the potable water systems for the District or City may require a
short-term supply of water from the other system; and

B. WHEREAS, City and District wish to work cooperatively for the benefit of
the citizens of the City and District in case of emergencies; and

C. WHEREAS, when the City and District have excess water production
capacity, City is willing to sell water to District and District is willing to sell water to
City during emergency situations under the terms and conditions described herein; and

D. WHEREAS, both the City and the District recognize the need to construct
and maintain an interconnection pipeline to effectuate the mutual provision and
acceptance of excess water production capacity when necessary for the protection of
public health and safety and/or to respond to emergency events.

E- WHEREAS, the Department of Water Resources has awarded to the City
funding to construct the emergency intertie through a Multi Benefit Drought Relief



Program Grant (“MBDRP Grant”) funding in the amount of $1,856.600.00 to plan and
construct the Project 1 Trinidad-Westhaven Emergency Intertie under Grant Agreement
No. 4600014620 (the “Emergency Intertie Project”), which is attached hereto as Exhibit
A and incorporated herein by reference (the “Grant Agreement”).

NOW THEREFORE, based on the foregoing recitals of fact the City and District
mutually agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1 For the term stated in Section 18 of this MOA, below, City may accept
potable water from District and District may accept potable water from City through a
pipeline, more particularly described below, connecting the distribution systems of the
parties which are located on/near Westhaven Drive, Trinidad, California.

2 The costs for the Emergency Intertie Project include two categories (a)
costs to plan and construct the intertie facility; (b) ongoing operation and maintenance
costs.

3. The financial responsibilities of each party to this MOA for the Emergency
Intertie Project shall be as provided in Exhibit B to this MOA., attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein, which exhibit details the cost apportionment and
respective payment obligations of the City and District, respectively. Planning and
construction costs for the Emergency Intertie Project include, without limitation. costs for
easement acquisition, preparation of engineering and design documents, environmental
documents, permitting costs, and costs of construction and closeout, all of which are
more particularly described in the estimate recited in Exhibit B1, entitled “Construction
Budget”, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. In the event that costs
exceed the budgeted funds provided through the MBDRP Grant, the parties will reduce
scope of project while still accomplishing objectives and/or seek additional funding. If
there is still a funding shortfall, the additional funds required to complete construction
shall be apportioned between the City and District 50%-50%.

Each party agrees to split 50%-50% the operation and maintenance costs of the
emergency intertie system. Operations and Maintenance (O & M) financial
responsibilities will include all expenses for ongoing operation and maintenance of the
Emergency Intertie Project following completion of the construction phase, which are
more particularly described in the estimate recited in Exhibit B.2, entitled “Operations &
Maintenance Budget and Apportionment™, which is attached hereto and incorporated by



reference. Each party will maintain records of O & M activities and costs incurred and
make payments as described in PAYMENTS 17 below.

4. City may accept potable water from District and District may accept
potable water from City which is of sufficient quality to meet the standards for potable
water for municipal water prescribed by the California Department of Health Services.

5 During an emergency situation (as defined below) and subject to the
conditions described herein, City agrees to provide to District, and District agrees to
provide to City available quantities of potable water as determined by the supplying
water operator. The intertie system capacity is designed for one hundred (100) gallons
per minute. Operators may increase the pumping rate in the short term if warranted.

6. The quantity of water delivered to either system shall be determined by the
supplying operator and could include production and storage water but the supplier’s
tanks shall always maintain at least half their storage capacity at all times.

T The emergency intertie would be activated only under conditions of a water
emergency: when a water system failure or an active fire emergency cause either the City
or the District to have insufficient water available for human consumption, sanitation, or
fire protection. At least the following events could trigger activation of the emergency
intertie: (a) a large unanticipated system leak results in less than adequate volume to
supply customer demand; (b) a short-term treatment plant or equipment failure disrupts
ability to deliver potable water that meets drinking water standards; (c) a short-term
failure or leakage of storage tanks reduces source capacity below system demand.

The emergency intertie is not intended to be used to routinely augment anticipated
chronic late summer/early fall low flow production in either water system. Emergency
conditions shall not include supplementing water volume during periods of high demand
if the system is in a normal operational mode or during scheduled repairs or maintenance.

8. Emergency notification:

a. Each party will designate a Subcommittee with a minimum of three
members with the power to authorize a declaration of emergency and to
respond to operators in the event of activation of emergency intertie.

b. The operators, or their designee, are empowered to activate the emergency
intertie with coordination of both operators and will then notify their
respective Subcommittee within 24 hours to inform them of the activation
and nature of the emergency. Within 48 hours operators will update their



respective Subcommittee and prepare for a longer-term emergency if
warranted.

c. If the emergency lasts more than 72 hours the Subcommittees will meet
and, if judged appropriate, declare a Water Emergency for ongoing use of
the emergency intertie.

d. Once a water emergency is declared, the operators and their subcommittees
shall meet every 48 hours to review the emergency status until the
subcommittees declare the water emergency is over.

e. Declaration of a water emergency should cause each Party to implement
customer notification of emergency and water conservation measures.

9. Neither City nor District shall be required to accept potable water made
available by the other party to this MOA.

10.  Both City and District shall jointly review, comment on and approve, in
their respective discretion, the draft design of the pump station and interconnection
pipeline to be constructed pursuant to this MOA, and in accordance with the Grant
Agreement. The specific roles and responsibilities of the City and the District with
respect to the grant project, pump station and interconnection pipeline/valve maintenance
are described in Exhibit C, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

1. Each party agrees to address known leaks in a timely fashion, and maintain
their respective systems in good working order so that emergency conditions are not
prolonged unnecessarily.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF CITY

12. The City shall be responsible for administering the MBDRP Grant as
Grantee, responsible for grant administration, agreement management, invoicing and
reporting. The City shall serve as a cooperating agency and with the City’s engineers and
planner shall review and concur with District project work products and design
specification as specified in the Exhibit C.2, City Project Responsibilities, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT

13. The District shall be the implementing agency (sub-grantee) for planning
and construction of the pipeline, pump station, valves, and metering devices and be
responsible for completion of the scope of work for construction of the pipeline and
pump station project in accord with the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement. As



the Implementing Agency the District will be responsible for the delivery of the Project
and the day-to-day activities of the Project. District responsibilities include project
management, contract management, invoicing, reporting, design, engineering,
environmental, permitting, construction administration and closeout.

14. The District shall work collaboratively with City and City’s consultants,
DWR Grant Manager and Division of Drinking Water staff in decision-making and
securing approvals; and shall provide work products to City for review and concurrence
prior to finalizing design specifications as specified in Exhibit C.1, WCSD Project
Responsibilities, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

1. The District shall construct, test, and place the interconnection pipeline and
pump station into operation and shall afford City an opportunity to witness and comment
upon the testing.

PAYMENT

15.  Cost of water delivered shall be the same for both Parties and shall be
determined as the lower of either Party's current commodity rate for water at the time
water is delivered.

16.  Ifan emergency is fire related there would be no cost for the water
supplied.

17. Payment for potable water purchase under this MOA shall be made within
30 days as billed by the providing party following an emergency water delivery. Each
party shall bill the other only for the volume of water delivered. There will be no charge
for water used by either party to periodically flush the line and hydrants and periodic
operation of the pump for maintenance purposes. An accounting of water delivered,
billings issued, and payments made shall be maintained by each party hereto and each
party's accounting shall be subject to audit by the other party. Annually, the parties will
review the O & M costs incurred to determine if payment is due by the party incurring
lesser costs to the party incurring greater costs.

TERM

18.  The term of this MOA shall be for a period of forty (40) years beginning on
the date first written above, which is the expected functional life of the improvements.
This MOA may be extended upon the mutual written consent of the City and District.

5



LICENSE FOR ENTRY ON CITY PROPERTY BY DISTRICT

19.  For the term of this MOA, and subject to all terms and conditions herein,
CITY agrees to afford access and permit the District to enter the following portions of
City real property to the extent reasonably necessary for the purposes of the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a pump station: City owned real property identified by
Assessor's Parcel Number to be identified] and more particularly described in Exhibit D,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

OWNERSHIP OF PUMP STATION AND INTERCONNECTION PIPELINE

20.  The City and the District will mutually maintain ownership of the pump
station and interconnection pipeline improvements through the term of this MOA. At the
conclusion of the term of this MOA, the District shall have the option to remove the
pump station from the property of City or offer to sell the pump station to the City at fair
market value. In the event City terminates this Agreement at any time prior to expiration
of the full term (i.e., prior to expiration of the 40 year term), the District shall have the
right to determine whether to remove the pump station from the City’s real property
recited in Section 16 (above), or allow it to remain. In the event District terminates this
Agreement at any time prior to expiration of the full term (i.e., prior to expiration of the
40 year term), the City shall have the right to determine whether District is to remove the
pump station from the City’s real property or whether the pump station shall remain in its
location, in which case it shall thereafter constitute the City’s improvement and the City
shall have no obligation to compensate the District for allowing the pump to remain.

INDEMNIFICATION

21.  Each party shall indemnify, defend (with legal counsel acceptable to the
indemnified party) and hold the other harmless against all actions, claims, demands, and
liabilities and against all losses, damages, costs, expenses, and attorney's fees, arising
directly or indirectly out of an actual or alleged injury to a person or property in the same
proportion that its own acts and/or omissions are attributed to said claim, demand,
liability, loss, damage, cost, expenses, and/or attorney's fees.

ASSIGNMENT

22.  Except for an assignment to a successor operator or agency as stated in this
Section 19, neither party shall assign any interest in this MOA and shall not transfer any
interest in the same without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, except that

6



claims for money due or to become due either party may be assigned to a bank, a trust
company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of any such
transfer shall be furnished promptly to the other party. Any attempt at assignment of
rights under this MOA except for those specifically consented to by both parties or as
stated above shall be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event all of the assets
constituting the water purveyance system of either the City or the District are transferred
to a successor agency or water supply operator, this MOA shall continue and transfer to
the successor or assign.

MODIFICATION

23.  This MOA may only be modified by a written amendment thereto, executed
by both parties. Parties will meet periodically to review and revise the protocols
developed in the agreement.

MEDIATION, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS

24, If any dispute develops between the City and the District related to this
MOA, the parties agree to submit the dispute to mediation prior to proceeding with any
litigation. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms
of this MOA, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees,
costs, and necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to which such party
may be entitled. The parties acknowledge that this MOA was mutually drafted by the
City and the District, and neither shall be deemed the drafter for purposes of contract
interpretation in the event of a dispute.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

25.  This MOA shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California and the parties hereto agree that venue of any action or proceeding regarding

this MOA or performance thereof shall be in the Humboldt County Superior Court for the
State of California.

NOTICES

26.  All notices that are required to be given by one party to the other under this
MOA shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given if delivered personally
or enclosed in a properly addressed envelope and deposited with the United States Post
Office for delivery by registered or certified mail addressed to the parties at the following
addresses, unless such addresses are changed by notice, in writing, to the other party.



City of Trinidad

409 Trinity Street Westhaven Community Services District
P.O. Box 390 446 6™ Avenue
Trinidad, CA 95570 Trinidad, CA 95570

IN WITNESS HEREOF, this MOA is duly executed in Humboldt County,
California on the day and year first written above.

City of Trinidad Westhaven Community Services District

Mayor Board Chair



_T_’rg»/t | -1

Exhibit B. Trinidad-Westhaven Emergency Intertie Memorandum of Agreement

Exhibit B.1
Project 1 - Emergency Intertie Construction Project (Grant Budget) Distribution

BUDGET CATEGORY Grant Agmt Budget WCSD City

(a) Project Administration 65,000

WCSD Project Admin - invoices, reports, agency coordination, contract

management, project completion report (and accountability report if

advance payment is requested) 25,000 25,000

City Project Administration - agency coordination, contract management, 40,000

submittals 40,000

(c) Planning / Design / Engineering / Environmental Documentation 215,000

WCSD Consultant - Planning, Encroachment Permit, California Coastal

Commission & CEQA 80,000 80,000

WCSD Engineer- Project Design 95,000 95,000

WCSD Project Monitoring Plan 10,000 10,000

City Engineer Consult, Review & Concurrence 25,000 25,000

City Planner Consult, Review & Concurrence 5,000 5,000

(d) Construction / Implementation 1,576,600

WCSD - Construction 1,189,600 1,189,600

WCSD - Construction Administration & Closeout 357,000 357,000

City Engineer Consult, Review & Concurrence 30,000 30,000
TOTAL GRANT BUDGET 1,856,600 1,756,600 100,000

Exhibit B.2

Intertie Facility Operations & Maintenance Cost Apportionment Distribution

BUDGET CATEGORY Frequency WCSD City

Flush Hydrants yearly 50% 50%

Exercise valves yearly 50% 50%

Test & calibrate meters yearly 50% 50%

Repairs as needed 50% 50%

Pipeline Replacement - depreciation Schedule end of useful life 50% 50%

Pump Operation - power & diesel costs yearly 50% 50%

Pump Maintenance contract yearly 50% 50%

Pump Repairs as needed 50% 50%

Pump Replacement end of useful life 50% 50%




ORDINANCE 22021
(Ordinance 07-1 revised)

An Ordinance of the Westhaven Community Services District
Establishing Regulations for Cross Connection Control

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District,
Humboldt County, California as follows:

ARTICLE 1
General Provisions

Section 101 - Short Title
This ordinance shall be known and may be cited as "Cross-Connection Control Regulations".

Section 102 - Words and Phrases
For the purpose of this ordinance, all words used herein in the present tense shall include the future; all words in the plural
number shall include the singular number, and all words in the singular number shall include the plural number.

Section 103 - Effect of Definition
The definition of a word applies to any of its variants.

Section 104 — Separability
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, such
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

ARTICLE 2
General Definitions

Section 201 — District
means the Westhaven Community Services District.

Section 202 — Manager
means the Manager of the District.

Section 203 — Premises
means a lot or parcel or adjacent parcels of real property under one ownership.

Section 204 — Owner
means the person owning the fee title or the person in whose name the legal title to the property appears, by deed duly
recorded in the Humboldt County Recorder’s office, or an executor, administrator, guardian or trustee of the owner.

Section 205 - Occupant
means the person or persons residing on the premises.

Section 206 — Public Water Distribution System
means the treated-water storage facilities, water mains and appurtenances used for the distribution of potable water to
the customers of the District.

Section 207 - Service Connection
means the pipeline and appurtenant facilities including without limitation meter stop or service valve, meter, and meter
box, used to extend water service from the public water distribution system to private property, the laying thereof and the

tapping of the main. Where services are divided at the curb of the property line to serve several customers, each
branch service shall be deemed a separate service.



Section 208 — Backflow
means the reversal of flow, from a service connection, into the public water distribution system.

Section 209 - Back Siphonage
means a form of backflow due to a negative or sub-atmospheric pressure within the public water distribution system.

Section 210 - Backflow Prevention Device
means an approved device to counteract back pressure or prevent back siphonage.

Section 211 - Auxiliary Supply
means any water source or system other than the District's potable water system that may be available on the premises.

Section 212 — Unapproved auxiliary supply

means an auxiliary water supply that is not approved for public consumption by the California Department of Health
Services.

Section 213 - Cross-Connection

means an actual or potential connection between the public water distribution system and an unapproved auxiliary
supply or any system of piping containing a substance that is not or cannot be approved as safe, wholesome, and
potable. Bypass arrangements, jumper connections, removable sections, swivel or changeover devices, or other

temporary or permanent devices through which, or because of which, backflow could occur shall also be considered to
be cross-connections.

ARTICLE 3
Purpose, Application, Records and Enforcement

Section 301 — Purpose
The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public health by the control and prevention of actual and potential cross-
connections as required by the State of California Public Health Administrative Code, Title 17.

Section 302 — Application

This regulation applies to all premises and the owners and occupants thereof serviced by the District’'s water system. It
applies to all the systems installed prior to or after its enactment. Every owner and every occupant of premises covered
by this regulation is responsible for compliance with its terms and shall be strictly liable for all damages incurring as a
result of failure to comply with express terms and provisions contained therein.

Section 303 — Records

It shall be the responsibility of the District Manager to assemble and maintain records of all incidents of backflow or
backsiphonage and of all inspections, installations and tests performed to meet the provisions of this ordinance.

Section 304 — Enforcement
The District Manager will enforce the provisions of this Ordinance.




ARTICLE 4
Protection of the Water System

401 - - ion Control i
It shall be the responsibility of the Cross-Connection Control Coordinator or Manager of the District to
protect the public water distribution system from contamination due to the backflow or back siphonage
of contaminants through the district's water service connections. If, in the judgment of the Cross-
Connection Control Coordinator or Manager or a designated agent, an approved backflow prevention
device is required at any premises, the Cross-Connection Control Coordinator or Manager or
designated agent shall give written notice to the owner of said premises of the requirement to either
install such device or abandon or otherwise permanently disable the auxiliary supply. When the
auxiliary supply is a well, abandonment shall constitute completion of the requirements of the
Humboldt County Department of Public Health for abandonment of wells, and a copy of the signed-off
County permit shall be provided to the district. The owner's failure to comply within 30 working days
(Excluding District holidays) of the written notice shall constitute grounds for discontinuing water service
to the premises.

Conditions requiring backflow prevention devices include:

1. Premises having an unapproved auxiliary water supply.
Premises having internal cross-connections that are not correctable, or intricate plumbing
arrangements that make it impracticable to ascertain whether cross-connections exist.

3. Premises where entry is restricted so that inspections for cross-connections cannot be made
with sufficient frequency or at sufficiently short notice to assure that cross-connections do not
exist.

4. Premises having a history of cross-connections.

- ross- i |
The term "Approved Backflow Prevention Device" shall mean a device that appears on the current list of
approved devices published by the California Code of Regulations, Title17, Sections 7583 — 7605
and that have been manufactured in full conformance with the standards established by the American Water
Works Association (AWWA) entitled: AWWA506-78 (R83) Standards for Reduced Pressure and Double
Check Valve Backflow Prevention Devices.

All presently installed devices not meeting the current standards but being approved devices at the time of
installation and being properly maintained shall remain approved until such time as they require moving or
replacement. If a device is to be moved or replaced it shall be replaced with device currently approved.

- - i rol i ror Manager i i
Prior to the installation of any such devices, the owner shall submit to the Cross-Connection Control
Coordinator or Manager for approval a statement containing the make and model of the device and the
location and method of installation of such device.

Backflow prevention devices required by this ordinance must be installed as close to the water meter or, if a
location within five feet of the meter is unworkable, at a location designated by the Cross-Connection Control
Coordinator or Manager. The device must be located as to be readily accessible for maintenance and testing, and
where no part of the device will be submerged or hidden from proper inspection. Where services are divided at
the curb or property line to serve more than one dwelling, each separate service shall have installed a cross-
connection control device.

405 -
Certified inspections and operational tests of cross-connection control devices shall be made at the time of
installation and each year thereafter. The Cross-Connection Control Coordinator or Manager may require a
certified inspection at more frequent intervals. Inspections and operational tests shall be performed by California



State certified testers under contract with the district and at the direction of the Cross-Connection Control
Coordinator or Manager. Owners shall be provided advance notice by the Cross-Connection Control
Coordinator or Manager prior to testing. Costs incurred by the district for annual testing shall be recovered from
the owners in the form of monthly surcharges added to the owner's water bills. Total monthly surcharges shall
be calculated by dividing the testing contractor's charge by 12 and adding the owner's proportional share of the
district's estimated annual cost for management of the testing. The amount of the monthly surcharge shall be
included in all District resolutions "Establishing District Charges" and updated to match the district's costs as
needed. Costs incurred by the district for initial or incidental testing and/or in circumstances where the monthly
water bill is paid by someone other than the owner shall be recovered from the owner as a one-time, lump-sum
charge. Records of the inspections and tests shall be provided to the district by the testers. Failure by the
owner to allow inspections and operational tests to be performed as required by the district or to pay the
charges for testing shall be cause for disconnection of water service 10 working days (excluding District
holidays) after receipt of written notice by certified mail by the owner and the occupant of the parcel.

i -Ri for
The Cross-Connection Control Coordinator or the Cross-Connection Control Coordinator designated agent
shall have reasonable access for the purpose of making inspections for cross-connection control. Refusal or
hindrance of access shall be cause for disconnection of water service 10 working days (excluding District
holidays) after receipt of written notice by certified mail by the owner and the occupant of the parcel.

- iran
The owner shall bear all costs of repair or replacement of cross-connection control devices. Failure to repair or
replace devices failing the testing shall be cause for disconnection of water service 10 working days (excluding
District holidays) after receipt of written notice by certified mail by the owner and the occupant of the parcel.

Approved:

President
Westhaven Community Services District

ATTEST:

Secretary
Westhaven Community Services District

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 2022.1 (Ordinance 07-1 revised), "An
Ordinance Relating to Cross-Connection Control", passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District, Westhaven, California, held on the

day of in the year of by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:



D)
Page 1 of 5

WCSD ORDINANCE 2021-3
ADOPTING A WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM AND WATER SUPPLY

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE
An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2014-2 Dated May 21, 2014

WHEREAS, article X, section 2 of the California Constitution declares that waters of the State are to
be put to beneficial use, that waste, unreasonable use, or unreasonable method of use of water be
prevented, and that water be conserved for the public welfare; and

WHEREAS, conservation of current water supplies and minimization of the effects of water supply
shortages that are the result of drought are essential to the public health, safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, regulation of the time of certain water use, manner of certain water use, design of rates,
method of application of water for certain uses, installation and use of water-saving devices, provide
an effective and immediately available means of conserving water; and

WHEREAS, California Water Code sections 375 et seq. empower any public entity which supplies
water at retail or wholesale to adopt and enforce a water conservation program to reduce the quantity
of water used by those within its service area after holding a public hearing and making appropriate
findings of necessity for the adoption of a water conservation program; and

WHEREAS, Water Code section 375, subdivision (c) defines “public entity” to include a city, county,
special district, water authority, or any other municipal public corporation or district: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code section 376 and Government Code 6061, the Westhaven
Community Services District (“WCSD”) must publish in a newspaper of general circulation any
ordinance or resolution adopting a water conservation program within 10 days after its adoption; and

WHEREAS, Water Code section 377 establishes that, from the publication of an ordinance or
resolution pursuant to section 376 until the repeal of the ordinance or end of the emergency, it is a
misdemeanor punishable by up to 30 days in county jail and/or a fine of up to $1,000 for any person to
violate a requirement of the water conservation program; and

WHEREAS, Water Code sections 350 et seq. empower the WCSD to declare a water service
emergency and to adopt such regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water and water
consumption for public use as will in the Board’s sound discretion conserve the water supply for the
greatest public benefit with particular regard to domestic use, sanitation and fire protection; and

WHEREAS, WCSD does not have sufficient water storage capacity to forecast into the future whether
available water is likely to diminish, which means that it is impractical for WCSD to design and
implement a multi-step drought response conservation program; and

WHEREAS, WCSD has the ability to monitor water supply and consumption on a weekly or daily
basis and is therefore able to observe in close to real time when drought causes water supply to
diminish such that water consumption threatens to exceed water supply; and



Page 2 of 5

WHEREAS, current consumption of water supplied by WCSD on a per capita basis averages less
than 100 gallons per day, and WCSD customers have, on average, adopted most water conservation
measures traditionally included in a water conservation program; and

WHEREAS, given the WCSD's limited water storage capacity, should it be observed that water
consumption threatens to exceed water supply a water supply emergency would exist: and

WHEREAS, the remaining, effective means to further conserve water is to adopt in advance, and to
implement and enforce, in the event the Board declares a water shortage emergency, those
comprehensive water conservation measures that shall be taken should a drought threaten that water
supply may be insufficient to meet traditional demand: and

WHEREAS, comprehensive water conservation measures taken to avoid a drought-induced supply
shortfall will allow the WCSD to delay or avoid imposing water rationing or more drastic measures to
restrict or allocate water consumption: and

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the WCSD held a public hearing and made appropriate findings of
necessity for the adoption of a Water Conservation Program and Water Supply Emergency
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, upon the adoption of a resolution finding and declaring the existence of a drought
emergency or water shortage emergency pursuant to California Water Code sections 350 et seq. and
sections 71640 et seq., the WCSD shall be authorized to implement the provisions of the Water
Conservation Program and Water Supply Emergency Ordinance hereby established by this
Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the WCSD, as follows:

1. This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption or as otherwise established by State
law; and

2. Pursuant to Water Code section 376 and Government Code section 6061, the WCSD shall
publish in a newspaper of general circulation this ordinance adopting a water conservation
program within 10 days after its adoption and will also post the ordinance on its website: and

3. This Ordinance establishes regulations to be implemented during times of declared water
shortages, or declared water shortage emergencies; and

4. When the WCSD Board of Directors (“Board”) finds that in the preceding week water supply,
measured as total production capacity and excluding water in storage in the two open
reservoirs, was no more than 110% of total production (water sold + system water loss due to
leakage) in that same preceding week, the Board may find that a water shortage emergency
exists. A water shortage emergency, once declared pursuant to this subparagraph, shall
remain in effect until the Board finds that the conditions specified in this paragraph no longer
exist.

S. Excepting in the event of a breakage or failure of an impoundment, pipeline or conduit causing
an immediate emergency, any Board declaration of a water shortage emergency shall be
made after at a public hearing on the declaration of emergency, with notice of the time and
place of the hearing published pursuant to Section 6061 of the Government Code at least
seven days prior to the date of the hearing in a newspaper printed, published and circulated
within Humboldt County, California. Notice of the time and place of the hearing shall also be



Page 3 of 5

posted at the bulletin board at the Westhaven Fire Hall and on the homepage of the WCSD
website. At any hearing conducted pursuant to this paragraph, consumers of WCSD-supplied
water shall have an opportunity to be heard to protest against the declaration and to present
their respective needs to the Board.

6. For the duration of a declared a water shortage emergency, the following mandatory
conservation measures shall apply to all WCSD customers:

a. Landscape irrigation is prohibited except to maintain existing landscaping unless the
General Manager finds that landscape irrigation is necessary for erosion control: or if a
state or local Fire Marshal specifies landscape irrigation that is necessary for fire
protection.

b. Washing down hard or paved surfaces, including but not limited to sidewalks,
walkways, driveways, parking areas, tennis courts, patios or alleys, is prohibited
except when necessary to alleviate safety or sanitary hazards, and then only by use of
hand-held bucket or similar container.

c. Using water to wash or clean a vehicle, including but not limited to any automobile,
truck, van, bus, motorcycle, boat, motor home, or trailer, whether motorized or not, is
prohibited, except by use of a hand-held bucket or similar container.

d. All water leakage in customers’ water distribution systems shall be repaired within two
weeks of the declaration of a water shortage emergency. For purposes of this
subparagraph, “water leakage” means leakage from any hoses, fittings, valves,
faucets, toilets or above- or below-ground pipes. For purposes of this ordinance,
“customer” includes the owner of record and the occupant (if distinct from the owner)
of the assessor’s parcel to which WCSD supplies water.

e. Pursuant to Water Code § 71601(b), the WCSD may conduct an audit of a customer's
water use with the aim to determine whether landscape has been irrigated in violation
of this Ordinance; or whether the customer has unrepaired leakage in violation of this
Ordinance. Audits conducted pursuant to this subparagraph shall be performed in a
manner as determined to be appropriate by the General Manager.

f. In the event the General Manager determines that there is unrepaired leakage in the
customer’s water distribution system, the General Manager shall notify the customer of
the existence and (if feasible) the location and flow rate of any leakage.

g. If, pursuant to subparagraph 6(f) above, a customer has been notified of unrepaired
leakage, then the customer shall repair the leakage within 3 days unless other
arrangements have been made with the General Manager.

h. Upon declaration of a water shortage emergency, the WCSD's leak forgiveness policy
is suspended for the duration of the declared water shortage emergency.

7. If the General Manager determines that a customer has violated any of the mandatory water
conservation measures in paragraph 6, above, then WCSD shall impose the penalties
provided by this paragraph.

a. The General Manager shall provide written notice to the customer. The notice shall be
dated and shall specify the address, the nature of the violation, list the steps that must



Page 4 of 5

be taken to comply with this Ordinance and the name and telephone number of a
District staff person from whom additional information can be obtained. In addition,
the notice shall advise the customer that suspension of water service to the
customer’s property will result from continued non-compliance. These provisions are
for a first violation within any consecutive twelve month period.

b. If, within 14 days following receipt of written notice, the customer fails to comply with
the requirements of the notice the General Manager provided pursuant to
subparagraph 7(a) above, then a second violation shall occur and the General
Manager shall issue a second notice to the customer containing the information
specified in subparagraph 7(a) above. A customer who has committed a second
violation shall be fined in an amount not to exceed Fifty Dollars ($50.00), which shall
be charged to and billed on the customer’s account.

If, in the discretion of the General Manager, satisfactory progress is being made on

steps to correct the violation, a second notice will not be issued and no further action
shall be taken.

c. If, within 14 days following receipt of written notice, the customer fails to comply with
the requirements specified in the notice the General Manager provided to the
customer pursuant to subparagraph 7(b) above, a third violation shall occur and the
General Manager shall issue a third notice to the customer containing the information
specified in subparagraph 7(b) above. A customer who has committed a third violation
shall be fined in an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00), which shall
be charged to and billed on the water user's account.

The third notice shall also notify the customer that WCSD will suspend water service to
the customer’s property within thirty (30) calendar days unless the customer is in
compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance. Suspension of water service shall
conform to the notice requirements and procedures for termination of water service that
are established in WCSD Resolution 2013-6. Suspension of water service pursuant to
this subparagraph shall remain in effect until the customer is in compliance with the

provisions of this Ordinance or until the water supply emergency is no longer in effect,
whichever occurs first.

d. The General Manager shall have the authority to extend any deadlines by a period not
to exceed 30 days.
Passed and adopted this nineteenth day of January 2022, by the following vote:

N e

William Verick, Board President
Westhaven Community Services District

Bric

Roxanne Levang
WCSD Secretary




Page § of §

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 02-01 "An Ordinance of the
Westhaven Community Services District Establishing the Governing Rules and Regulations for the
District” passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westhaven
Community Services District, Westhaven, California, held on the sixteenth day of January, 2002 by

the following roll call vote:

AYES: Verick, Cline, Hankin, Swisher, and Llanos
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



\ >

WCSD RESOLUTION 2015-5

IMPLEMENTING WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES
AS MANDATED BY THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, California Water Code sections 375 et seq. empower any public entity which supplies water at retail
or wholesale to adopt and enforce a water conservation program to reduce the quantity of water used by those
within its service area after holding a public hearing and making appropriate findings of necessity for the
adoption of a water conservation program; and

WHEREAS, Water Code section 375, subdivision (c) defines “public entity” to include a city, county, special
district, water authority, or any other municipal public corporation or district; and

WHEREAS, The Westhaven Community Services District (WCSD) is a special district as designated by the State of
California and therefore so empowered under Water Code section 375; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code section 376, within 10 days after adoption the WCSD must publish, pursuant
to Section 6061 of the Government Code, any ordinance or resolution in full in a newspaper of general
circulation that is printed, published, and circulated in the public entity. If there is no such newspaper, the
ordinance or resolution shall be posted within 10 days after its adoption in three public places within the public
entity; and

WHEREAS, Water Code section 377 establishes that, from the publication of an ordinance or resolution pursuant
to section 376 until the repeal of the ordinance or end of the emergency, it is a misdemeanor punishable by up
to 30 days in county jail and/or a fine of up to $1,000 for any person to violate a requirement of the water
conservation program; and

WHEREAS, Water Code sections 350 et seq. empower the WCSD to declare a water service emergency and to
adopt such regulations and restrictions on the delivery of water and water consumption for public use as will, in
the Board'’s sound discretion, conserve the water supply for the greatest public benefit with particular regard to
domestic use, sanitation and fire protection; and

WHEREAS, on April 1, 2015, in response to persistent state-wide drought conditions, the Governor of the State
of California issued Executive Order B-29-15 that, in part, directs the State Water Board to impose restrictions
on water suppliers to achieve a statewide 25 percent reduction in potable water usage through February 28,
2016; and

WHEREAS, the Governor’s proclamation called upon local urban water suppliers and municipalities to
implement any local water shortage contingency plans immediately in order to avoid or forestall outright
restrictions that could become necessary later in the drought season; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Westhaven Community Services District as
follows:

1. Pursuant to Water Code section 375 et seq., and for the reasons set forth herein, the District finds the
necessity for the adoption of a water conservation program; and



WCSD Resolution 2015-5

2. To comply with State regulations and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water and to promote
water conservation, each of the following actions is prohibited, except where necessary to address an
immediate health and safety needs or to comply with a term or condition in a permit issued by a state of
federal agency:

A. The use of potable water for irrigation of landscaping or lawn except on Wednesdays and Saturdays

B. The use of potable water for outdoor irrigation during and 48 hours following measurable precipitation

C. Allowing potable water to run off onto adjacent non-irrigated areas or roadways when irrigating

D. The use of potable water in hoses without shutoff nozzles to wash motor vehicles

E. The use of potable water to wash sidewalks or driveways

F.  The use of potable water in decorative water features that do not recirculate the water

G. The use of potable water for irrigation of landscapes of new homes and buildings inconsistent with the
California Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development

requirements

3. This emergency or water shortage condition shall be presumed to continue unchanged unless and until a
contrary finding is made by the board by resolution or ordinance; and

4. The District requests that federal and state agencies provide financial and other assistance to residents,
water suppliers, water rights holders, ranchers, farmers, business owners and any local governments who
are harmed by the drought emergency in its territorial limits to help them mitigate the effects of the
persistent drought conditions.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this Seventeenth day of June, 2015 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Smith, Verick, Hankin, Phipps
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Moon
Greg Smith, President
Westhaven Community Services District
ATTEST:

Sarah Jordan, Secretary
Westhaven Community Services District



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-7-22

WHEREAS on April 12, 2021, May 10, 2021, July 8. 2021, and October 19,
2021, | proclaimed states of emergency that continue today and exist across all
the counties of California, due to extreme and expanding drought conditions;
and

WHEREAS climate change continues to intensify the impacts of droughts
on our communities, environment, and economy, and California is in a third
consecutive year of dry conditions, resulting in continuing drought in all parts of
the State; and

WHEREAS the 21st century to date has been characterized by record
warmth and predominantly dry congitions, and the 2021 meteorological
summer in California and the rest of the western United States was the hottest on
record; and

WHEREAS since my October 19, 2021 Proclamation, early rains in October
and December 2021 gave way to the driest January and February in recorded
history for the watersheds that provide much of California's water supply; and

WHEREAS the ongoing drought will have significant, immediate impacts on
communities with vuinerable water supplies, farms that rely on imigation to grow
food and fiber, and fish and wildlife that rely on stream flows and cool water:
and

WHEREAS the two largest reservoirs of the Central Valley Project, which
supplies water to farms and communities in the Central Valley and the Santa
Clara Valley and provides critical cold-water habitat for salmon and other
anadromous fish, have water storage levels that are approximately 1.1 million
acre-feet below last year's low levels on this date: and

WHEREAS the record-breaking dry period in January and February and the
absence of significant rains in March have required the Department of Water
Resources o reduce anticipated deliveries from the State Water Project to
S percent of requested supplies; and

WHEREAS delivery of water by bottle or fruck is necessary to protect
human safety and public health in those places where water supplies are
disrupted; and

WHEREAS groundwater use accounts for 41 percent of the State's total
water supply on an average annual basis but as much as 58 percentina
critically dry year, and approximately 85 percent of public water systems rely on
groundwater as their primary supply; and

WHEREAS coordination between local entities that approve permits for
new groundwater wells and local groundwater sustainability agencies is
important to achieving sustainable levels of groundwater in critically
overdrafted basins; and

oM e |



WHEREAS the duration of the drought, especially following a multiyear
drought that abated only five years ago, underscores the need for California to
redouble near-, medium-, and long-term efforts to adapt its water management
and delivery systems to a changing climate, shifting precipitation patterns, and
water scarcity; and

WHEREAS the most consequential, immediate action Californians can take
to extend available supplies is to voluntarily reduce their water use by
15 percent from their 2020 levels by implementing the commonsense measures
identified in operative paragraph 1 of Executive Order N-10-21 (July 8, 2021);
and

WHEREAS to protect public health and safety, it is critical the State take
certain immediate actions without undue delay to prepare for and mitigate the
effects of the drought conditions, and under Government Code section 8571, |
find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this
Proclamation would prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of the effects of the
drought conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of California,
in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State Constitution and
statutes, including the California Emergency Services Act, and in particular,
Government Code sections 8567, 8571, and 8627, do hereby issue the following
Order to become effective immediately:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. The orders and provisions contained in my April 21, 2021, May 10, 2021,
July 8, 2021, and October 19, 2021 Proclamations remain in full force
and effect, except as modified by those Proclamations and herein.
State agencies shall continue to implement all directions from those
Proclamations and accelerate implementation where feasible.

2. To help the State achieve its conservation goals and ensure sufficient
water for essential indoor and outdoor use, | call on all Californians to
strive to limit summertime water use and to use water more efficiently
indoors and out. The statewide Save Our Water conservation
campaign at SaveOurWater.com provides simple ways for Californians
to reduce water use in their everyday lives. Furthermore, | encourage
Californians to understand and frack the amount of water they use
and measure their progress toward their conservation goals.

3. By May 25, 2022, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water
Board) shall consider adopting emergency regulations that include all
of the following:

a. Areqguirement that each urban water supplier, as defined in
section 10617 of the Water Code, shall submit to the Department
of Water Resources a preliminary annual water supply and
demand assessment consistent with section 10632.1 of the Water
Code no later than June 1, 2022, and submit a final annual water




supply and demand assessment fo the Department of Water
Resources no later than the deadline set by section 10632.1 of
the Water Code;

b. Arequirement that each urban water supplier that has
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, the
shortage response actions adopted under section 10632 of the
Water Code for a shortage level of up to twenty percent (Level
2), by a date to be set by the Water Board; and

c. Arequirement that each urban water supplier that has not
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum,
shortage response actions established by the Water Board,
which shall take into consideration model actions that the
Department of Water Resources shall develop for urban water
supplier water shortage contingency planning for Level 2, by a
date to be set by the Water Board.

To further conserve water and improve drought resiliency if the drought
lasts beyond this year, | encourage urban water suppliers to conserve
more than required by the emergency regulations described in this
paragraph and to voluntarily activate more stringent local
requirements based on a shortage level of up to thirty percent (Level
3).

. To promote water conservation, the Department of Water Resources
shall consult with leaders in the commercial, industrial, and institutional
sectors to develop strategies for improving water conservation,
including direct technical assistance, financial assistance, and other
approaches. By May 25, 2022, the Water Board shall consider adopting
emergency regulations defining "non-functional turf" (that is, a
definition of turf that is ornamental and not otherwise used for human
recreation purposes such as school fields, sports fields, and parks) and
banning irigation of non-functional turf in the commercial, industrial,
and institutional sectors except as it may be required to ensure the
health of trees and other perennial non-turf plantings.

. In order to maximize the efficient use of water and to preserve water
supplies critical to human health and safety and the environment,
Public Resources Code. Division 13 (commencing with section 21000)
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby
suspended, with respect to the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this
Order and any other projects and activities for the purpose of water
conservation to the extent necessary fo address the impacts of the
drought, and any permits necessary to carry out such projects or
activities. Entities that desire to conduct activities under this suspension,
other than the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this Order, shall first
request that the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency make a
determination that the proposed activities are eligible to be
conducted under this suspension. The Secretary shall use sound
discretion in applying this Executive Order to ensure that the suspension
serves the purpose of accelerating conservation projects that are
necessary to address impacts of the drought, while at the same time




protecting public health and the environment. The entities
implementing these directives or conducting activities under this
suspension shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or
approvals for which these provisions are suspended.

. To support voluntary approaches to improve fish habitat that would
require change petitions under Water Code section 1707 and either
Water Code sections 1425 through 1432 or Water Code sections 1725
through 1732, and where the primary purpose is o improve conditions
for fish, the Water Board shall expeditiously consider petitions that add
a fish and wildlife beneficial use or point of diversion and place of
storage to improve conditions for anadromous fish. California Code of
Regulations, title 23, section 1064, subdivisions (a)(1)(A)(i)-(ii) are
suspended with respect to any petition that is subject to this
paragraph.

. To facilitate the hauling of water for domestic use by local
communities and domestic water users threatened with the loss of
water supply or degraded water quality resulting from drought, any
ordinance, regulation, prohibition, policy, or requirement of any kind
adopted by a public agency that prohibits the hauling of water out of
the water's basin of origin or a public agency's jurisdiction is hereby
suspended. The suspension authorized pursuant to this paragraph shall
be limited to the hauling of water by truck or bottle to be used for
human consumption, cooking, or sanitation in communities or
residences threatened with the loss of affordable safe drinking water.
Nothing in this paragraph limits any public health or safety requirement
to ensure the safety of hauled water.

. The Water Board shall expand inspections to determine whether illegal
diversions or wasteful or unreasonable use of water are occurng and
pring enforcement actions against ilegal diverters and those engaging
in the wasteful and unreasonable use of water. When access is not
granted by a property owner, the Water Board may obtain an
inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures set forth in Title 13
(commencing with section 1822.50) of Part 3 of the Code of Civil
Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to
this directive.

- To protect health, safety, and the environment during this drought
emergency, a county, city, or other public agency shall not:

a. Approve a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of
an existing well in a basin subject to the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act and classified as medium- or
high-priority without first obtaining written verification from a
Groundwater Sustainability Agency managing the basin or area
of the basin where the well is proposed to be located that
groundwater extraction by the proposed well would not be
inconsistent with any sustainable groundwater management
program established in any applicable Groundwater
Sustainability Plan adopted by that Groundwater Sustainability




Agency and would not decrease the likelihood of achieving a
sustainability goal for the basin covered by such a plan; or

b. Issue a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of an
existing well without first determining that extraction of
groundwater from the proposed wellis (1) not likely to interfere
with the production and functioning of existing nearby wells, and
(2) not likely to cause subsidence that would adversely impact or
damage nearby infrastructure.

This paragraph shall not apply to permits for wells that will provide less
than two acre-feet per year of groundwater for individual domestic
users, or that will exclusively provide groundwater to public water
supply systems as defined in section 116275 of the Health and Safety
Code.

To address household or small community drinking water shortages
dependent upon groundwater wells that have failed due to drought
conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall work with other
state agencies to investigate expedited regulatory pathways to
modify, repair, or reconstruct failed household or small community or
public supply wells, while recognizing the need to ensure the
sustainability of such wells as provided for in paragraph 9.

State agencies shall collaborate with tribes and federal, regional,
and local agencies on actions related to promoting groundwater
recharge and increasing storage.

To help advance groundwater recharge projects, and to
demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use available high
water flows o recharge local groundwater while minimizing flood
risks, the Water Board and Regional Water Quality Control Boards
shall prioritize water right permits, water quality certifications, waste
discharge requirements, and conditional waivers of waste discharge
requirements to accelerate approvals for projects that enhance the
ability of a local or state agency to capture high precipitation events
for local storage or recharge, consistent with water right priorities and
protections for fish and wildlife. For the purposes of carrying out this
paragraph, Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) of the
Public Resources Code and regulations adopted pursuant to that
Division, and Chapter 3 (commencing with section 85225) of Part 3 of
Division 35 of the Water Code and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to address the
impacts of the drought. This suspension applies to {a) any actions
faken by state agencies, (b) any actions taken by local agencies
where the state agency with primary responsibility for the
implementation of the directives concurs that iocal action is required,
and (c) permits necessary to carry out actions under (a) or (b). The
entities implementing these directives shall maintain on their websites
a list of all activities or approvals for which these provisions are
suspended.

With respect to recharge projects under either Flood-Managed
Aquifer Recharge or the Department of Water Resources Sustainable




Groundwater Management Grant Program occurring on open and
working lands to replenish and store water in groundwater basins that
will help mitigate groundwater conditions impacted by drought, for
any (a) actions taken by state agencies, (b) actions taken by a local
agency where the Department of Water Resources concurs that
local action is required, and (c) permits necessary to carry out
actions under (a) or (b), Public Resources Code, Division 13
[commencing with section 21000) and regulations adopted pursuant
to that Division are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to
address the impacts of the drought. The entities implementing these
directives shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or
approvals for which these provisions are suspended.

14. To increase resilience of state water supplies during prolonged
drought conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall prepare
for the potential creation and implementation of a multi-year transfer
program pilot project for the purpose of acquiring water from willing
partners and storing and conveying water to areas of need.

15. By April 15, 2022, state agencies shall submit to the Department of
Finance for my consideration proposals to mitigate the worsening
effects of severe drought, including emergency assistance to
communities and households and others facing water shortages as a
result of the drought, facilitation of groundwater recharge and
wastewater recycling, improvements in water use efficiency,
protection of fish and wildlife, mitigation of drought-related
economic or water-supply disruption, and other potential investments
to support short- and long-term drought response.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and
notice be given of this Order.

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other
person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the
State of California to be affixed this 28th
day of March 2022.

/

]

/// //
- AP
GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor of California

ATTEST:

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D.
Secretary of State




[Tewm 142
Updated: June 2022

New Drought Requirements for Small o

Water Suppliers
Senate Bill Number 552 (SB 552)

Signed in September 2021, SB 552 introduces and summarizes the new
responsibilities and requirements for state and local government (counties and small
water suppliers) in preparation of a water shortage event.

Scope of SB 552

Under SB 552, state and local governments will share the responsibility in preparing
and acting in the case of a water shortage event. The new law outlines basic steps for
small water suppliers, county governments, California Department of Water
Resources, and the State Water Board to implement more proactive drought
planning and impact prevention and to be better prepared for future water shortage
events.

What does SB 552 require from Small Water Suppliers?

SB 552 considers several categories of small water suppliers: those suppliers with 15
to 999 connections, those with 1,000 to 2,999 connections inclusive, and non-
transient non-community (NTNC) water systems that are schools (see Table 1).

Table 1. Requirements for Small Water Suppliers by Size, per SB 552

Community Community

Water Water NTNC
Systems Systems Water
1,000-2,999  15-999 System
Summary of Requirement connections  connections  Schools
Drought Resiliency Measures Yes Yes Yes
Abridged Water Shortage Contingency Plan Yes No Yes
Drought Element added to Emergency No Yes No
Notification or Response Plan
Annual reporting of water supply condition Yes Yes Yes
information to the State Water Board
Annual water demand reporting to the Yes Yes Yes

State Water Board

For more information about the State’s Drought Response and Assistance, please visit: drought.ca.qov.




Updated: June 2022

Small Water Suppliers with 15-2,999 connections + NTNC schools
New Annual Reporting Requirements

All small water suppliers (community water systems with 15-2,999 connections) and
non-transient non-community water systems that are schools (NTNC schools) must
report water supply condition, production, and demand information to the State
Board annually.

Implement drought resiliency measures, subject to funding availability
» Detect production well groundwater levels - January 1, 2023
* Mutual aid organization membership - January 1, 2023
» Continuous operation during power failures - January 1, 2024
* Backup source of water supply or a water system intertie - January 1, 2027
* Meter each service connection and monitor water loss - January 1, 2032

e Meet fire flow requirements - January 1, 2032

Water Shortage Contingency Planning

1,000-2,999 connections + NTNC schools: Small water suppliers serving 1,000 to
2,999 service connections and NTNC schools must develop and maintain a Water
Shortage Contingency Plan that includes specified drought-planning elements no
later than July 1, 2023. Suppliers must prepare an updated plan every five years
thereafter. The State Water Board and Department of Water Resources are preparing
a template for the water shortage contingency plan for small suppliers by December
31, 2022. Required plan elements include:

e Specified drought planning contacts

» Water shortage levels corresponding to water supply conditions

* Triggering mechanisms to acknowledge water shortage levels

* Response actions to address each of the shortage levels
15-999 connections: Small water suppliers serving 15-999 service connections must
incorporate drought planning elements (including, but not limited to, drought-

planning contacts and standard water shortage levels) into their Emergency
Notification Plan (ENP) or Emergency Response Plan (ERP).

Resources

Tools, updates, events and other resources are available here:
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Water-Use-And-Efficiency/SB552

Contact: drought@waterboards.ca.qov

For more information about the State’s Drought Response and Assistance, please visit: drought.ca.gov.



